From: Ontario Energy Board <webmaster@oeb.ca>

Sent: Sunday, May 21, 2023 5:24 PM

To: Office of the Registrar <Registrar@oeb.ca>

Cc: michael.brophy <michael.brophy@rogers.com>
Subject: Intervention Form: EB-2023-0062 - Pollution Probe

Intervention Form

Case Number:

EB-2023-0062

Intervenor Name:

Pollution Probe

Mandate and Objectives:

Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.

Membership of the Intervenor and Constituency
Represented:

Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.

Programs or Activities Carried Out by the Intervenor:

Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.

Governance Structure:

Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.



Representatives:

Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below

. Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.

Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.

Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below

. Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.

Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.

Other Contacts:

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

Frequent Intervenor Form:

https://www.rds.oeb.ca/CMWebDrawer/Record/785648/File/document

OEB Proceedings:

EB-2023-0003
EB-2022-0007
EB-2022-0200
EB-2022-0160
EB-2022-0074
EB-2022-0302
EB-2022-0249
EB-2022-0248
EB-2022-0203
EB-2021-0183
EB-2021-0243

Issues:

Pollution Probe has been an active participant in DSM account clearance proceedings. The

issues of focus for this proceeding are the amounts, calculation and underlying support for the
accounts requested for clearance. This proceeding will have a direct impact on consumers (i.e.
rates) and policy implications (compliance with the DSM policies, procedures and OEB


https://www.rds.oeb.ca/CMWebDrawer/Record/785648/File/document

Decision pertaining to 2021).

Policy Interests:

Please refer to Section 3.

Hearings:

Written hearing

Evidence:

N/A

Coordination with Other Intervenors:

Pollution Probe has been an active and valuable participant in OEB proceedings and
consultations and will continue to coordinate its activities, where appropriate, with other
parties which represent consumer, industry, municipal and environmental interests in Ontario.

Cost Awards:

Pollution Probe respectfully requests your acceptance of this request to participate and
confirmation that it will be eligible for its costs.

Pollution Probe is a not-for-profit charitable organization. We receive individual donations as
well as funding for consumer and research projects, such as on community energy planning,
and regulated utility innovation from a variety of public and private sources. Without the
prospect of an award of costs, Pollution Probe’s ability to participate in the consultation
process would not be possible.

Language Preference:

English



